ROY COOPER

Governor

ELIZABETH S. BISER

Secretary

S. DANIEL SMITH NORTOLINA

Director Environmental Quality

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 17, 2021

TO: Cerﬁfied Laboratories

FROM: Todd Crawford, Laboratory Certification Branch Program Supervisor
SUBJECT: 2022 North Carolina Wastewater/Groundwater Laboratory Certification Renewal

The Department of Environmental Quality, in accordance with the provisions of NC G.S. 143-215-.3 (a)
(10), 15 NCAC 2H .0800, is pleased to renew Certification for your laboratory to perform specified

environmental analyses.

Enclosed is an updated Certificate and Certified Parameters Listing (CPL) describing the scope of your
accreditation. Please review the CPL carefully to ensure that your laboratory is certified for all
parameter methods required to properly meet your Certification needs. It is also recommended
that you verify the scope of accreditation of any contract or subcontract labs at least annually to
ensure they maintain certification with our program for the appropriate parameters.

Contact us at 919-733-3908 if you have questions or need additional information.

Attachment
cc: Master File

:3\ North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality | Division of Water Resources | Chem Lab
4405 Reedy Creck Road | 1623 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1623
NORTHCAROUNA — —
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